MI	NU	JTES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term, Tuesday _{Day} 28th _{Day of,} February ₂₀ 23
E1501831LD
Somerset, KY
Courthouse
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10 am Tuesday,
February 28, 2023 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were
present:
proofit.
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
Tarpen Wilcen Wilcenaw Carania
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
approve the minutes from the last meeting held February 14, 2023. Motion carried.
approve are minuted from an account and the area of th
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
purchase the full body scanner from Romaine Company for the Detention Center,
in the amount of \$174,513.16. Motion carried.
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
allow the Detention Center to surplus the old Soter RS Full Body Scanner (serial
number 1584014). Motion carried.
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
place Lee Ann Drake on the Fire Brook Park Board. Motion carried.
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
 adopt the Foothills Academy Budget Amendment. Motion carried.
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
accept the 2022 Sheriff's Tax Settlement with the correction on page 6. Motion
carried.
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
allow the County Clerk's Office use of \$5,600 in total funds for required daily
operations. Motion carried.
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to allow
permission to submit an email from the County Road Department for free access to
the County Clerk's Online Portal for Mortgages and Deeds. Motion carried.

воок	21	PAGE	415
DOOK	_ _	IAOL	T 10

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	February	20	23	
E15018	31LD							
(8) Mo	tion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Turp	en to	_	
					at 1685 Colo Gr			
	set, KY 42501. M			the property	at 1005 Colo GI	aue Itu		
Comerc		Otion oam	<u> </u>				_	
(9) Mo	tion made by Mad	nistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Ransha	aw to		
	e the Road Work							
S.P.P. 3 1		. 10 90.001	-, -, -,					
 (10) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Turpe	n to		
	to Executive Ses							
(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Wi	ilson to		
return to	o Regular Sessio	n at 12:07	pm, with N	o Action Tak	en. Motion carrie	ed.		
(12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Tur	pen to		
hire Cri	ssa Morris as Act	ing Interim	Treasure	through June	30, 2023. Motio	n		
carried.								
₩				onded by Ma	igistrate Strunk to)		
adjourn	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.					
** 01			1.6	D (
					and Clerk's. He h	opes to		
be able	to more forward	about gett	ing the cou	nty covered i	Deller.			
 ** Morl	· Vought procent	nd the May	, 2022 Votis	ng Dian				
IVIAIT	c Vaught presente	eu ine may	/ 2023 VOIII	ig Flan.				
** Bren	da Mitchell of Mit	chell I n sr	noke about	having a nei	ghboring dog pro	hlem Sh	ne	
	o see an ordinand	<u>-</u>				DICITI. CI		
		<u>'</u>		<u> </u>	3			
 ** Bran	ndi Grubb of Chap	pell Way,	also spoke	about the ab	pove dog issue.			
	·		·					
II .							1	